

Message

From: Bashir Bhana [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F7CA92BB3384495D95F56B96EED74290-BASHIR BHAN]
Sent: 2017-09-26 4:55:30 PM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99d9da55c0a54dba8f5bc54affe89031-Andrew Piet]; George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]
Subject: FW: prep for meeting with Mike
Attachments: Implementation Plan - WG feedback - 20170727 v2.xlsx

Fyi

From: Bashir Bhana
Sent: September 26, 2017 4:52 PM
To: Stephanie Aldersley
Subject: RE: prep for meeting with Mike

Thanks Stephanie. I think we can provide something at a high level just given the timing of this. I think our areas of involvement will be primarily on the following directive items:

- Integrated bulk system planning process
- Review of Regional Planning Process (focus on the Non-Wires solutions)

We will also be providing input/support on the following directive items:

- Energy Storage Barriers
- Distributed energy resource projects deployment program

The attached summary (which you had provided a fair bit of input on) that was developed with the LTEP WG this past summer is a good starting point for fleshing out some of the content in your email below. If there is a deck you are sketching out, please share and I can add to it.

Beyond this product, Resources/Transmission should probably sit down and discuss how best to scope/coordinate on these items.

Thanks,
Bashir

Bashir Bhana, P.Eng. | Manager, Resource Integration
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 | Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1
416-969-6263 | bashir.bhana@ieso.ca | www.ieso.ca

From: Stephanie Aldersley
Sent: September 26, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Bashir Bhana
Subject: prep for meeting with Mike

Hi Bashir,

For our meeting with Mike on Tuesday, we will be summarizing the TORs for our initiatives. We are looking to develop about 3 slides per initiative. I will be putting something together that we will all review on Monday. If you could give me some supporting materials to develop this by the end of the week I would appreciate it, the earlier you can provide this, the better, as we will be discussing it at 9:30 on Monday. This can be either your draft TOR or draft slides as described below.

1. Context, directive language, etc.
2. Activities, deliverables, timelines, key data, engagement timing, etc (likely some sort of flow chart)
3. Any potential issues, interactions with stakeholders such as Hydro One, OEB, OPG, etc.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Stephanie

Stephanie Aldersley | Planner, Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6407

1600 - 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)